FOREST WARREN COUNTY HUMAN SERVICES

285 HOSPITAL DRIVE
WARREN, PA 16365
Warren County Commissioners Forest County Commissioners
Tricia Durbin, Chair Adam McNeill Mark S. Kingston, Chair
Benjamin Kafferlin Human Services Director Norman J. Wimer
Jeff Eggleston Telephone (814) 726-2100 Robert J. Snyder, Jr.

Fax (814) 726-8438

Single County Authority for Drug & Alcohol Services
Betsy A. Miller, SCA Director

TO: ATOD/MH/DD Advisory Board Members
To join via Zoom https://us06web.zoom.us/j/89747475014?pwd=Z105SEOWTWdrTIhBUFd0V Gp3d2dmdz09
To join via phone 1 646 558 8656 US (New York)
Meeting ID: 897 4747 5014
Passcode: 030794

FROM: Commissioner Jeff Eggleston, Chairperson
SUBJECT: Agenda for ATOD/MH/DD Advisory Board Meeting
Tuesday, October 3, 2023
Room 322, Guth Building 12:00 p.m.
I Introductions
II Minutes

e Approval of April 4, 2023 minutes, May 2, 2023 minutes, June 6, 2023 minutes, August 1, 2023
minutes, and September 5, 2023 minutes (Motion required) *

I Treasurer Report
v Statistics —available in packet
v Updates

a) ATOD

b) MH

¢) DD/EIL

d) Managed Care
e¢) Human Services Plan
f) Other
VI Consumer/Family Concerns
VII Speaker — Jean Berry - Deerfield Centers for Addictions Treatment

VI Adjournment (Motion required) *

The next meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, November 7, 2023

*Voting items



